
July 2, 2024 

Hall County 
Bill Nash, Director of Public Works and Utilities 
Community Development and Infrastructure 
Hall County Government Center, 3rd Floor 
2875 Browns Bridge Road 
Gainesville, GA 30504 

RE: PI# L13028 
Cagle Road Pole Relocations 

Mr. Nash, 

Attached is the Relocation Agreement between Georgia Power Company and Hall County for the above referenced project. 

Please sign and return to the email address below: 

mrkimber@southernco.com 

After it has been executed by Georgia Power Company, we will mail you a copy. 

Both the total estimated cost for relocation and the Payment Amount are valid only for a period of one (1) year following the 
date set forth on the enclosed estimate. Further, Georgia Power will not commence any work unless, the County executes and 
returns the enclosed Relocation Agreement and authorizes commencement of the work. Work must commence within 6 months 
of the executed relocation agreement. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kris Stephens at (706) 340-6457. 

Sincerely, 

Monica R. Kimber 
mrkimber@southernco.com 

Attachments 

 


